
From: O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
Sent: 3/4/2013 12:50:07 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: CRADA and IP 

Wednesday 3/13; 2:30 pm to 3:30 pm; here works well. 

Arthur O'Donnell 

Grid Planning & Reliability 

Energy Division 

415-703-1184 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2013 12:28 PM 
To: O'Donnell, Arthur J. 
Subject: FW: CRADA and IP 

Arthur,, 

We could meet from 2:30-3:30 on Wednesday 3/13; or 9:30-10:30 on Thursday 3/14 to discuss 
the CRADA and IP issues. Would either or those times work for you? If not, what alternate 
times would work next week? 

Erik 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: eim@cpuc.ca.Qov: 'ao1@cpuc.ca.gov' 

SB GT&S 0434205 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com
mailto:eim@cpuc.ca.Qov


Subject: CRADA and IP 

Liza and Arthur, 

Do you have any availability on March 6, 7, 11 or 12 to discuss the CES-21 Cooperative 
Research and Development Agreement and how we propose to deal with the IP issues that 
came up at the workshop this week? We will also probably want to discuss 
prioritizing/phasing the proposed research projects. I think one hour would be sufficient. It 
would be Chris Warner from our law department along with|Redacted and myself. Ed is 
welcome to join in if he is interested in these more detailed discussions. 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

PG&Eis committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/ 
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